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"Dear i Mr. Burkes 

es Lo This will acknowledge your letter of May 12th, wit 
enclosure, to Assistant Director Hoore seeking information (© 
about a bullet reportedly found two years ago near the assas—. 

, sination site of President John FO Kennedy. . "ys “ 
RD, 

    

  

    

     

  

   

    

a § am ‘unable to furnish any details “with regard to. 
laboratory examinations or the reported location of the metal 

ae fragment as this. is a pending investigative matter. You can 
ces. 7+. undoubtedly appreciate the necessity for this position and. 

c... may be sure that all results will be furnished to the. -. 
. United States Departrent of Justice when available. - 

    

      

   

   

  

= ‘ “I appreciate your interest and am ‘returning ‘the 
enclosure to your letter as requested. . : 
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Tas os a. _ Sincerely yours sr Nis shecsy 
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fart 8 Fay Sas Ling Special Investigative Divioton,     
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